

From: Conover, Dave
Sent: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 15:05:45 +0000
To: Rapp, Andrew
Cc: jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov; brittany_kelm@ios.doi.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Joint ESCC/ONG SCC Trades Letter - CIPAC Termination / FACA Exemptions
Attachments: Joint Industry Letter to DHS and DOE Regarding CIPAC Alternatives.pdf

Hello Andy, I hope you are well. I wanted to bring the attached letter to your attention. We have found the CIPAC to be an extremely valuable entity and it has a direct link to energy dominance insofar as we use it to stay on top of geopolitical issues and security threats. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you would like to discuss.

Best wishes,

Dave Conover
 Vice President, Government Relations & Communications
 (b) (6)

KINDER MORGAN

Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
 Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
